From: O'Leary, Dana 
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:42 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Scott, Natashee; LeFurgy, Kate; Mervin, Monique
Subject: RE: Event Reporting: Aunt Martha's 45th Anniversary Celebration- City Clerk Anna Valencia

Hi Steve,

City Clerk Anna Valencia and three City Clerk employees attended an Anniversary Celebration in their official capacities on Thursday, September 28, 2017. Details are below:

· Event Name:      Aunt Martha’s 45th Anniversary Gala

· Sponsor:              Aunt Martha’s

· Purpose:              Reception, gala, and celebration for the 45th anniversary of Aunt Martha’s 

· Date:                     Thursday, September 28, 2017

· Location:              Revel Fulton Market; 1215 West Fulton Market, Chicago, IL 60607

· Cost:                      $1,000 (4 VIP tickets priced at $250/ea), paid for by Aunt Martha’s

Let me know if you need any additional information. Enjoy the weekend!

Sincerely,

Dana O’Leary

--

Dana M. O’Leary, Esq.

Assistant Chief Counsel

Office of the City Clerk, Anna Valencia

